
Question 

Number Question Response

1

Will the subject FSSI solicitation for 

the subject products be under a 

specific Schedule or several 

Schedules? If so, what 

Schedule/Schedules?

The MRO team is targeting specific SINs on 

Schedules 51 V and 56.  The list of SINs will be 

announced at the Pre-Solicitation meeting on 

May 15, 2013.

2

Is Schedule 73, Food Service Eq, 

included in the current FSSI program 

for Jan/San?

Here is a short list of items from Schedule 73 

that would be included:  Absorbent Materials 

(paper towels, towels etc.), Aerosol Freshener 

Air/Sanitizers/Filters  (Air Fresheners, Filters 

etc.) , Bags (Trash Bags, Liners etc.), Cleaning 

Compounds (Bleach, household cleaners etc.), 

Equipment Parts (Hoses, Broom Handles, Mop 

Heads, etc), Safety Products (Latex Gloves, 

Aprons, First Aid Kits, etc.), Motorized Cleaning 

Equipment (Shop Vacs, Vacuums, Floor 

Buffers, etc.), Non-motorized Cleaning 

Equipment(Mops, Brooms, Buckets, Trash 

Cans, etc.), Kitchen, Laundry, Personal 

Sanitation Products (toilet Paper, Soap, 

Disinfectants, etc.), Outdoors JanSan (Deicer, 

Salt, Outdoor Brooms, etc.), Surface Protection 

Supplies (Polishes, Waxes, etc.)

3

Could you please send me a quick 

note as to where I could learn more 

about GSA Schedule 81 1 B be 

integrated into FSSI and what the 

proposed timing of such would be 

and how or where the solicitation will 

come out?

At this time Schedule 81 I B is not being 

considered as part of the solution for the MRO 

or JanSan FSSIs.  The RFQ will be posted on 

eBuy in mid-June 2013.

4

Is part marking/direct part marking, 

labeling, and bar coding are types of 

tasks that are a part of the MRO 

initiative?

This information will be released in our draft 

RFQ and discussed at the Pre-Solicitation 

meeting on May 15, 2013.  If you are unable to 

attend the meeting we hope to be able to 

provide a transcript that will be available on 

GSA’s Interact blog at 

https://interact.gsa.gov/group/federal-strategic-


